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Site Selection

There seems to be some 
mystique around site selection. 

Why? 

20242024
Q&A
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Today’s Agenda

Project Example

Understanding Site Selection

Consultant Engagement

Site Selection Best Practices

20242024

Project 
Example
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1, 150
New Jobs

$750M
Investment

$90M
In Payroll

34
States

50
Sites Visited

600
Sites Scored

Projects 
Announced

So Far in 2024

Site Selection
Activity in 2023

20242024

Understanding 
Site Selection
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Corporate
Site

Location
Triggers

Company merger

Capitalize on 
economic trends

Following major 
customer to a 

new region

Consolidation of 
existing facilities

Job growth and 
capital expansion 
create need for 

larger facility

Lease expired

2024

Why Your Job is Hard and Why it's Difficult to Win

o Why It’s So Hard #1: Attempting to Marry the Public & 
Private Sectors
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2024

Why Your Job is Hard and Why it's Difficult to Win

o Why It’s So Hard #2: Must know a little about everything

2024

Why Your Job is Hard and Why it's Difficult to Win

o Why It’s So Hard #3: All the people a good economic 
developer has to deal with regularly PLUS THEIR 
PERSONALITIES

• Economic Development Board Members

• Funding Partners

• Current Staff

• City/County Commissions

• State Economic Development Officials

• Industrial Development Authority Board Members

• State House and Senate Members

• Federal Elected Officials’ Staff Members

• Bankers

• Industrial/Commercial Realtors

• Major Property Owners

• Engineers

• Construction Companies

• Local Plant Managers

• Zoning Officials

• Educational Directors (Superintendent of Public-School 

System, College, Training Providers, etc.)

• City/County Engineers

• Utility Directors, City/County attorneys

• Transportation Infrastructure Providers (such as railroads, 
ports, etc.)
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2024

Why Your Job is Hard and Why it's Difficult to Win

Comparison of Winning a Deal

20242024
Importance of Confidentiality

Why is it so important to protect the company’s identity?

o Incentives and the “but-for” clause

o Competition:  Leave them in the dark

o Existing facility/employees do not need to worry

o Management may be exploring prior to presenting to 
shareholders

o **Local Interference Kills The Deal**
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TRIGGER FOR GROWTH
PHASE 1

New contract, issue with 
current facility/location, or 
potential M&A.

INTERNAL VETTING
PHASE 2

Escalation of growth proposal 
begins process of cost-benefit 
analysis for an additional 
location, M&A, or relocation.

CONSTRUCTION & 
ENGINEERING
PHASE 4

Exploration of cost to build and 
engineered facility design.  Common for 
large projects, not everyday projects.

RFI(P) DEVELOPMENT
PHASE 6

Fed by Phases 3 – 5, the 
company prepares a list of 
questions to determine if a 
specific location meets their 
needs

SITE CONSULTANT HIRING TYPICALLY OCCURS IN HERE

MUSTS & WANTS 
ASSESSMENT
PHASE 5
Analysis uncovers specific 
needs for project to occur.

FINANCING, CONTRACTS & 
LOCATION (large area)
PHASE 3

Security of funding, revenue streams 
& supply chain, critical for success 
(Contracts may happen prior to Phase 
1.)

EXAMPLE OF A CORPORATE DECISION TIMELINE
6 Months? 12 Months? 5 Years?

20242024

RFI PROCESS
PHASE 7

Multi-state and community 
contact either direct or via 
consultant.  Could be multiple 
rounds, eliminating locations at 
each step.

SITE VISITS
PHASE 8

Confirming information in 
most desirable locations:  
Site, Labor, Logistics, 
Community Support, 
Attractiveness, etc.

FINANCIAL PRO FORMA
PHASE 9

Short-term and long-term 
cost comparison of all 
finalist locations to 
determine, if any, 
incentives needed.

INCENTIVE 
NEGOTIATION
PHASE 10

Figuring out how to make the 
best location work for the client 
from a financial stand point.

PROJECT INCENTIVE  
APPROVALS
PHASE 11

State & Local approval phase.  
Project becomes public 
information.  Press releases, etc.

OFFICIAL 
ANNOUNCEMENT
PHASE 12

Party time!  But when the real 
work begins for the Economic 
Developer.

EXAMPLE OF A CORPORATE DECISION TIMELINE
6 Months? 12 Months? 5 Years?
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SITE SELECTION DEFINED IN 4 
BULLET POINTS:

• RESEARCH
• EVALUATE
• NEGOTIATE
• SELECT

20242024
WHAT DO WE LOOK AT?

• BUSINESS INVESTMENT
• OPERATING REQUIREMENTS
• LOGISTICS/SUPPLY CHAIN
• LABOR AVAILABILITY (short & long-term)
• RISK FACTORS
• OPERATING COSTS (short & long-term
• SELECT
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“Musts and Wants” Modeling

What Do We Do?

Kickoff Meeting
• Establish Macro Search Area
• Develop Project Evaluation Criteria
• Develop Project Timeline
• Establish “MUSTS”
• Establish “WANTS”

A LOOK AT THE PROCESS: KICKOFF

2024

“Musts and Wants” Modeling

A LOOK AT THE PROCESS: ASSESSMENT
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2024

A LOOK AT THE PROCESS: RFI DEVELOPMENT

20242024
A LOOK AT THE PROCESS: RFI DEVELOPMENT
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2024

In our kickoff process, we 
build a weighted scoring 

system to score 
communities based on 

what you want.  This is an 
example of a recent project 

in which we scored 153 
communities for a client.

A LOOK AT THE PROCESS: SCORING SYSTEM

20242024A LOOK AT THE PROCESS: WEIGHTING LOCATIONS
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20242024A LOOK AT THE PROCESS: DOWN-SELECT

• Potential for multiple rounds and a second RFI

• Final round is typically 3 to 5 sites

• Site Visits Scheduled through state and local EDOs

2024
A LOOK AT THE PROCESS: BEFORE I ARRIVE

Labor Modeling
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20242024A LOOK AT THE PROCESS:

Additional Analysis Completed Prior to or Post Visit

• Logistics Analysis
• Risk Analysis
• Housing Analysis
• Crime Analysis

20242024A LOOK AT THE PROCESS:  SITE VISIT PROTOCOL

• Make them feel like a guest.  Roll out the red carpet.

• Have your facts straight.  Do not lie or hide information.

• Only have the “right” people in the room.  Utilities, 
workforce/education, engineering, etc.

• Focus on how you can reduce TIME, MONEY, & RISK.

• Don’t waste time and try to stay on-time.

• POST-VISIT: Follow up quickly & accurately when asked for 
more information
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20242024A LOOK AT THE PROCESS:  COST (ROI)

Old and Simple Example – Can be up to 40 years

• Start-Up Costs Examples
o Site Prep
o Construction
o Land Acquisition
o Utility Extension
o Etc.

• Operating Costs Examples
o Labor Cost
o Property Taxes
o Utilities’ Cost
o Work Comp
o Etc.

2024

A LOOK AT THE PROCESS: INCENTIVES NEGOTIATION

Q:  What Are We Looking For?
A:  How to make your community work.

• Reduced Start-Up Costs
• Reduced Operating Costs
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2024

A LOOK AT THE PROCESS: INCENTIVES NEGOTIATION

20242024A LOOK AT THE PROCESS: FINISH LINE
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20242024SITE VISIT HORROR STORIES

• The Bus From Hell

• Community Didn’t Show Up

• Enterprise Unfriendliness

• 75 People In The Room

• Workforce Answer Out of Left Field

20242024
Q&A
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Consultant 
Engagement

20242024
What is your lead generation strategy?

VS
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What is your lead generation strategy?

Passive Strategy

o State Department of 
Economic Development

o Utility Partners

o BRE Visits

o B2B

o Website/Social/Databases

o Check your E-mail

o Answer the Phone

Active Strategy

o Site Consultant 
Relationships/Events

o Lead Generation Firms

o Tradeshows, Market Visits 
Web Platforms

o Direct Sell Trips

o State/Utility Strategy

WHAT ELSE?

20242024

Site Selection 
Best Practices
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Rankings-How much attention is given to rankings?

20242024
Site Selection-Comparing Perspectives
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Do you know what the web says about 
your state/community?

20242024
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20242024
Q&A


